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FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2223065 
Bid Title : REPLACEMENT GENERATOR STEP-UP (GSU) TRANSFORMER 

OIL COOLERS FOR BUTLER-WARNER GENERATION PLANT 
Bid Opening Date and Time: August 16, 2023 at 2:00 P.M. ET 

Addendum Number: I 
Addendum Date: August 8, 2023 

Procurement Advisor: Victoria McAllister, Senior Procurement Advisor 
victoria.mcallister@faypwc.com | 910-223-4333 

1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening
Date/Time listed above.

2. The solicitation is hereby modified as follows:
M1. PAGE 13, COOLING LOOP ISOLATION VALVES  
ADDED: 6.7 QUALITROL 092 oil flow indicators are required for each cooler pump. 
M2.  PAGE 5, SUMBISSION INSTRUCTIONS, SECTION 3 
The Bid Opening Date (Submission Deadline) has been extended till Wednesday, August 16, 2023 

at 2:00 PM EST. 
3. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.

Question 
Number Section Question Answer 

1 

Attachment 
B: Pricing 

Form 

For clarity as to how 
you want pricing 
submitted . . .   Do you 
want us to copy this 
form and submit a bid 
on a per transformer 
basis (ie. several bid 
forms)?    

See revised bid form in 
addendum.  

2 

Attachment 
B: Pricing 

Form 

It is my understanding 
that the structure of 
your bid form will now 
be on a price per 
transformer basis (ie. 
GSU #1, 2, 3,4 6, 7, 8, 
and steam).   

Yes. See revised bid form in 
addendum. 
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3 

Terms and 
conditions:   

What would be the 
best way to 
communicate a couple 
of clauses that we need 
to have in any contract 
in order to accept an 
order?   

Please note that you can 
make note of it however, it is 
our legal departments 
decision to accept it. Special 
notes should be included in 
your proposal in the form of 
an attachment.  

4 

Terms and 
conditions:   

How to submit our 
Limitation of Liability 
clause (as an 
exception?  Addition? ) 
.   

Please note that you can 
make note of it however, it is 
our legal departments 
decision to accept it. Special 
notes should be included in 
your proposal in the form of 
an attachment.  

5 

General 
Conditions 

The “General 
Conditions” do seem to 
apply heavily toward 
field service personnel 
working at the site, and 
less applicable to a 
manufacturer. 
Therefore, we have few 
comments toward 
these clauses, just want 
to add our Limitation of 
Liability clause.  Let me 
know if there are 
additional terms you 
are planning to add for 
a manufacturer 

 None at this time. 

6 Quantities 
and Pricing 

Would it be possible, 
with a 90 day bid 
validity , to state the 
furthest out ship date 
the pricing would apply 
to, and then negotiate 
an increase (if any) on 
future contract 
releases beyond that 
time period?  It does 
say that the contract 
will be awarded for a 
period of one year on 
page 7, but would like a 
clearer definition of 
that one year period 
(ie. ship dates up to 
one year after award 
date? ) 

An index must be identified at 
the time of bid. Any price 
increase/decreases are 
subject to approval by both 
parties however, an index 
MUST be identified. If there 
are several indexes applicable 
to the item, please list them 
all. The contract period starts 
from the date of award. 
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7 General  

Is there anything that 
could be done to 
accelerate your process 
of making the award 
once proposals are 
submitted?  

Although there is nothing, we 
can do to expedite the 
approval process, PWC will 
work diligently as this 
procurement is very 
important and high priority.  

8 General  

Please advise on the 
determined priority of 
the units that will be 
first year, second year, 
and third year.  

See Revised Bid Form  

9 

6. General 
terms, 

Article VI. 
Bonds and 
Insurance:   

Is it necessary for us to 
have a performance 
bond, or is this 
primarily written for 
field service 
contractors?   

No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.   
Check ONE of the following options:  

☐ Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid 
response. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

 

Execute Addendum: 

Offeror:  

Authorized Signature:  

Name and Titled (Typed):  

Date:  
 



ITEM # PWC UNIT NAME
PROJECTED YEAR 

OF ORDER 
PLACEMENT*

DESCRIPTION
QUANTITY                                        

(Enter Recommended 
Qty)

TOTAL COST 
PER ITEM

EXTENDED COST

ATTACHMENT B: PRICING FORM 
INVITATION FOR BID: PWC2223065

 REPLACEMENT GENERATOR STEP-UP (GSU) TRANSFORMER OIL COOLERS FOR BUTLER-WARNER 
GENERATION PLANT

ITEM INFORMATION

TRANSFORMER COOLERS  
Manufacturer

Model
1 POD #2 GSU - 583 CT #1

3 POD #2 GSU - 582 CT #2 TRANSFORMER COOLERS  
Manufacturer

2 POD #2 GSU - 583 CT #1 OIL PUMPS
Manufacturer

Model

Model

4 POD #2 GSU - 582 CT #2 OIL PUMPS
Manufacturer

Model

5 POD #2 GSU - 580 CT #3 TRANSFORMER COOLERS  
Manufacturer

Model

6 POD #2 GSU - 580 CT #3 OIL PUMPS
Manufacturer

16
POD #2 GSU - 605 Steam 

Turbine
OIL PUMPS

Manufacturer

Model

15 POD #2 GSU - 605 Steam 
Turbine

TRANSFORMER COOLERS  
Manufacturer

8 POD #2 GSU - 581 CT #4 OIL PUMPS
Manufacturer

Model

FY 25

FY 25

FY 24

FY 24

FY 24

Model

Model

Model

Model

FY 24

FY 26

13 POD #2 GSU - 594 CT #8 TRANSFORMER COOLERS  
Manufacturer

FY 25

7 POD #2 GSU - 581 CT #4 TRANSFORMER COOLERS  
Manufacturer

POD #2 GSU - 593 CT #7 TRANSFORMER COOLERS  
Manufacturer

14 POD #2 GSU - 594 CT #8 OIL PUMPS
Manufacturer

FY 26

FY 25

FY 25

FY 25
Model

10 POD #2 GSU - 585 CT #6 OIL PUMPS
Manufacturer

9 POD #2 GSU - 585 CT #6 TRANSFORMER COOLERS  
Manufacturer

Model

FY 26

FY 26

FY 26

FY 26

*FISCAL YEAR DATES: FY 24 (JULY 1, 2023-JUNE 30, 2024) FY 25 (JULY 1, 2024- JUNE 30, 2025) FY 26 (JULY 1, 2025,-JUNE 30, 3026)

Model

Model
12 POD #2 GSU - 593 CT #7 OIL PUMPS

Manufacturer

Model

11
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